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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 1:15 pm
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 281600 -  - Peacocke Waikato River Bridge and Strategic 

Services Contract
Attachments: HEB truck speed exceptions to date - Sept 2022.pdf

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your Request 1:  
Please provide a copy of all minutes of the Traffic Forum referred to in this document 
 
Our Response 1: 
The Traffic Forum is intended to provide for holistic integration of traffic management between Council and private 
development activities. It has not been required to meet yet as no substantial development activities have begun 
yet. Therefore, as no minutes for the Traffic Forum exist, we are refusing this part of your request per s17(e) of 
LGOIMA.  
  
Your Request 2:  
Please provide all correspondence from the Council to HEB Construction Ltd regarding complaints, speed 
infringements, traffic incidents and safety issues for contractors' trucks using Peacockes, Bader, Waterford and 
Dixon residential streets 
 
Our Response 2: 
We have been advised that you were contacted directly by Council’s Infrastructure Development group and it was it 
was agreed Council would provide an update to previously provided information relating to reported Truck Speed 
Exceptions. Please find attached table including all reported speed exceptions across the routes monitored. You will 
note the numbers of speed exceptions are very low. These are raised at regular toolbox meetings and therefore 
have not prompted specific correspondence between Council and HEB. 
 
For reference, you had previously asked for speed exception data for Waterford Road, which had been provided in 
the table below within LGOMIA 25476. 
 

 
 

7(2)(a)

7(2)(a)



2

 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council 
 
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 4:25 pm 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Request for official information re Peacocke Waikato River Bridge and Strategic Services Contract 
 

To: Hamilton City Council, 
 
Re: Peacocke Waikato River Bridge and Strategic Services Contract: HCC 142/2019 
 
Please provide a copy of all minutes of the Traffic Forum referred to in this document, and all 
correspondence from the Council to HEB Construction Ltd regarding complaints, speed infringements, 
traffic incidents and safety issues for contractors' trucks using Peacockes, Bader, Waterford and Dixon 
residential streets. 
 
Regards,  

9 September 2022 
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Speed exception data reported across all monitored routes

Route: Dixon/Waterford/Peacockes west Route: Peacockes Road South/Raynes Road Route: Bader Street Within project site extents

Number 
in period Description

Number 
in period Description

Number 
in period Description

Number 
in period Description

Oct-21 12

95 Peacockes Road – 52km/h
19 Waterford Road – 55 km/h
55km/h on downhill grade by Sanford 
Park.
6 occurrences Dixons Rd, between 51 
& 55Km/h & 2 @ 65km/h all by 1 truck.
55km/h outside 50 Dixon Road
55km/h at 3 Waterford Road
54km/h Dixon Road

0 No speed exceedances reported for period 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Nov-21 18

51 km/h Dixon road downhill
53 km/h Dixon road downhill
2 occasions 55 km/h Dixon Road
57 km/h Dixon Road
55 km/h Waterford Road
2 occasions 55 km/h Peacockes Rd
57 km/h Peacockes Road
3 occasions 59 km/h Peacockes Road
Dixon Road 56km/h 17/11
Dixon Road 55km/h 17/11
Dixon Road 55km/h 19/11
Peacockes Road 55km/h 22/11
Waterford Road 51km/h 22/11
Waterford Road 55km/h 25/11

0 No speed exceedances reported for period 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Dec-21 6

57km/h Dixon Road 1/12
52km/h Peacockes Road 2/12
55km/h Dixon Road 3/12
57km/h Dixon Rd 7/12
55km/h Waterford Rd 9/12
51kmh Peacockes Rd

3
86km/h Peacockes Road 80km/h zone 
2/12
87km/h Peacockes Rd (80km zone) 6/12

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Jan-22 2
57km/h Waterford Cres 12/1
56km/h Peacockes Rd 18/1

1 Peacockes Rd 86kmh in 80km zone 27/1 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Feb-22 2
55km/h Dixon Road 8/2
56km/h Dixon Road 8/2

1 Peacockes Rd 22/2/22 87kmh in 80km area 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Mar-22 1 23/3 Peacockes Rd 55km/h 1 31/3 Peacockes Road 85km in 80km zone 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Apr-22 0
No speed exceedances reported for 
period

0 No speed exceedances reported for period 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

May-22 1 26/5 52km/h Dixon Road 3
Peacockes Road – 85km/h in 80Km zone
28/5 85km 420 Peacockes Rd 80km zone
28/5 86km 462 Peacockes Rd 80km zone

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Jun-22 0
No speed exceedances reported for 
period

5

6/6 87kmh in 80 zone Peacockes Road
11//6 85kmh in 80 zone Peacockes Road
20/6 Peacockes Rd 86kmh in 80km zone
20/6 Peacockes Rd 86kmh in 80km zone
28/6 – Peacockes Rd 87kmh in 80kmh zone

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Jul-22 3
5/7 53kmh Dixon Road
7/7 55kmh Dixon Road
20/7 Dixon Rd 52kmh in 50km zone

1 29/7 – Peacockes Road 85kmh in 80km zone 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Aug-22 2
3/8 Dixon Road 54Kmh, 50Km zone
30/8 – Dixon Road 54km in 50 Zone 6

3/8 Peacockes Rd, 89Kmh, 80Km zone
4/8 Peacockes Rd, 85Kmh, 80Km zone
4/8 Peacockes Rd, 86Kmh, 80Km zone
10/8 – Peacockes RD 85km in 80 Zone
11/8 - Peacockes RD 89km in 80 Zone
15/8 – Peacocks RD 85km in 80 Zone

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

2

31/8- Peacocke Road 35km 
in 30 Zone
31/8- Peacocke Road 35km 
in 30 Zone

Sep-22 2
6/9 52kmh Dixon Road
19/9 52kmh Dixon Rd 50kmh zone

1 16/9 85km Peacockes Rd 80km zone 0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

0
No speed exceedances 
reported for period

Total speed 
exceptions 

by route
49 22 0 2

Total speed 
exceptions 
reported 
across all 

monitored 
routes

73
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Speed exceptions across routes to date

Dixon/waterford/Peacockes west Peacockes Road South Bader St Within project site extents
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